
 

STAFF REPORT  
CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

TO:  City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: January 21, 2025 

FROM: Mike Null, Asst. City Manager 

SUBJECT: Approval of task order to JonesEdmunds in the not-to-exceed amount of $54,560.00 to 

perform construction engineering and inspection (CEI) services for the Bayard St 

Stormwater Improvements project.  Mike Null 
 

BACKGROUND 

At the January 7, 2025 City Council meeting, council awarded the Bayard St Stormwater Improvements 

project to DB Civil Construction.  JonesEdmunds is the design engineer and engineer of record for the 

project.  This task order will cover the cost of JonesEdmunds to provide CEI services through the 

construction and closeout portion of the project as outlined in the attached task order.  These service 

include, but are not limited to, assistance with RFI questions, shop drawings, construction meetings, 

construction inspection and closeout of environmental permits at the end of the project.  This task order 

will be billed hourly per the fee schedule in the attached task order as work is performed up to 

$54,560.00 

FISCAL IMPACT 

This task order will be funded by the $8.5Million Stormwater debt service as budgeted in the approved 

FY25 CIP budget. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve task order to JonesEdmunds in the not-to-exceed amount of $54,560.00 to perform 

construction engineering and inspection (CEI) services for the Bayard St Stormwater Improvements 

project. 
 


